NAPOLI MANAGEMENT GROUP

THE BROADCAST NEWS TALENT AGENCY

Michael Okwu

c/o Napoli Management Group 8844 West Olympic Boulevard #100 Beverly Hills, California 90211 310.385.8222

CAREER SUMMARY

Award-winning aggressive and credible multi-platform journalist with more than twenty years of television news experience as correspondent, anchor, host and producer. Extensive background in live reporting of breaking stories and hard news coverage as well as long-form reports. Skilled at delivering compelling interviews.

EDUCATION

Harvard University

Cambridge, Massachusetts Bachelor of Arts, Concentration in Government Harvard Crimson Editor

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Host/Correspondent

March 2011 to Present

KCET-TV, Los Angeles, California

Host of interview specials and contributes long-form reports for the station's news magazine, "So-Cal Connected", including two 2012 Emmy Award winning specials.

Executive Producer

February 2010 to Present

Extasis, Los Angeles, California

Developed multi-platform content including internationally syndicated television series.

Correspondent

April 2004 to December 2009

NBC News

Los Angeles based correspondent for "Today", "NBC Nightly News with Brian Williams" and MSNBC. Additional reports for "Dateline" and long-form segments for CNBC's "Business Nation".

Correspondent/Anchor

March 1996 to January 2004

CNN

New York based correspondent and anchor on platforms across the network's domestic and international programming.

Field Producer/Assignment Editor Associate Producer/Production Assistant CNN

December 1987 to March 1996

AWARDS

Multiple Emmy, Cable Ace & Los Angeles Press Club Awards National Association of Black Journalists "Features" Award